JACOB DORRIS





JUNIOR FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

In my 10+ years as a professional musician I learned how to pick a single idea out of thin air and create both physical and digital forms of multimedia products. My vast work experience has allowed me the opportunity to work with people from all different backgrounds and personality types. I'm an effective and empathetic communicator, and I'll use my knowledge from NewForce Cohort-9 to help others bring their original app ideas and websites to life.

PROJECTS

SIDEOUT!

This social app connects the user to a larger community of handball players. Log in, create a Player Profile, create or join a New Game, and connect with other users to schedule handball games in person.

SIDEOUT! is a fun app that makes it easy for players of this niche sport to connect with each other.



EDUCATION

NEWFORCE, APRIL 2024 - PRESENT

Software Development Training Program
In Partnership with MountwestCTC

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

Junior Full Stack Developer

NewForce

April 2024 - Present

Intensive full-time 6-month software development immersive training program focusing on full stack (C#/.NET) development fundamentals and problem solving. The final half of the program is executed in a simulated company environment with Scrum methodology.

- Applied object-oriented programming fundamentals through team-based projects that reflect real world business problems
- Collaborated remotely on projects using Slack and Zoom
- Managed source code version control with Git/ GitHub
- Applied JavaScript, HTML, and CSS fundamentals to build a feature-rich social media dashboard
- Leveraged native ES6 module bundling to build DRY, reusable components
- Designed and built single-page applications with React using Hooks
- Designed applications through white boarding dependencies and building ERD's
- Built and interacted with databases using SQL and ADO.NET
- Developed a blog management platform in <u>ASP.NET</u>, MVC, and Razor templates in Visual Studio 2019
- Created RESTful Web API with C#/.NET Core and connected it to a React front-end
- Built and maintained integration tests in .NET Core

WORK EXPERIENCE

Campground Host

Ray's Campground

April 2023 - Present

- Managed daily operations of campground Performed landscaping
- and maintenance duties for 33-acre campground as necessary
 Provided excellent customer service to exceed customer needs
- and expectations Organized calendar and reservation systems for guests, including AirBnB reservations

Land Acquisition Specialist

Land Capital Advisors

Dec 2021 - March 2023

- Acquired vacant residential properties for builders and investors
- Communicated with prospects and clients daily via phone/email/text
- Oversaw the transaction process from start to finish Researched
- public databases to generate new leads

JACOB DORRIS





JUNIORFULLSTACKSOFTWAREDEVELOPER

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Sales Associate

Columbia Care Dec 2020 - Dec 2021

- Assisted customers by listening to their needs and informing them of the options we had in stock that might best suit them
- Processed transactions at the point of sale

Waste Management Technician

Valet Services May 2020 - Dec 2020

- Drove and serviced a daily work route
- Collected garbage bags from different apartment complexes
- Operated industrial trash compactors

Operations Manager

Paradise Window Cleaning

Apr 2019 - July 2020

- Managed daily operations in the office
- Bid homes and businesses for window cleaning services
- Coordinated and executed daily/weekly service logistics
- Nurtured relationships with existing accounts with consistent communication and quality service

Professional Musician

SOWFLO Jan 2010 - May 2020

- Wrote original music and assembled a full-time band
- Performed hundreds of shows across the United States
- Released albums, EP's, and singles
- Created merchandise for physical and online sales
- Achieved #2 ranking on Billboard Reggae Charts